

1st Sub. H.B. 310
School Reintegration Plan Amendments

Senator **Daniel McCay** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Line 32 through 40:*

32 designee if applicable;

33 (f) a school resource officer if applicable; ~~and~~or

34 (g) any other relevant party that should be involved in a reintegration plan.

35 (2) (a) If ~~{ a school district }~~ an LEA receives a notification from the juvenile court or a law
36 enforcement agency that a student was arrested for, charged with, or adjudicated in
37 the juvenile court for a serious offense, the LEA and the relevant school shall develop a
reintegration plan

38 for the student with a multidisciplinary team, the student, and the student's parent or
39 guardian, within ~~[five]~~seven school days after the day on which the school receives a
40 notification while school is in session.

2. *Line 42 through 49:*

42 juvenile court or a law enforcement agency that a student was arrested for, charged

43 with, or adjudicated in the juvenile court for a serious offense, the school shall

44 develop a reintegration plan for the student with a multidisciplinary team, the

45 student, and the student's parent ~~{ or guardian, before }~~ within seven school days of school
{ is } being back in session.

46 (3) The relevant school described in Subsection (2) may deny admission to the student until
the school completes the
47 reintegration plan under Subsection (2).

48 (4) (a) The reintegration plan under Subsection (2) shall ~~[address]~~include:

49 ~~[(a)]~~(i) a behavioral intervention for the student;

3. *Line 54 through 60:*

54 ~~[(d)]~~(b) ~~[if]~~If the serious offense was directed at a school employee or another student
55 within the school, notification of the reintegration plan to that school employee or
56 student and the student's parent.

57 (5) ~~{ A school district }~~ An LEA may not reintegrate a student into a school where:

58 (a) a student or staff member has a protective order against the student being
59 reintegrated; or

60 (b) a student or staff member is the victim ~~[of a sexual crime or forcible felony]~~

4. Line 63 through 72:

63 (6) A reintegration plan under this section will remain in effect for an entire school year or
64 180 days from the plan's implementation, or as long as the multidisciplinary team deems
65 the reintegration plan necessary.

66 ~~[(6)]~~(7) (a) Notwithstanding Subsection (2), {~~a school district~~} an LEA may elect to not
integrate a

67 student into a school if the student has committed, or allegedly committed, a forcible
68 felony.

69 (b) If {~~a school district~~} an LEA elects to not integrate a student under Subsection ~~[(6)(a)]~~(7)
70 (a),

the school district shall provide alternative education options for the student.

71 ~~[(7)]~~(8) A reintegration plan under this section is classified as a protected record under
72 Section 63G-2-305.